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From: Steve.Mader@CH2M.com

To: CHRISTENSEN Sara

Cc: MRAZIK Steve; VANDEHEY Magaie
Subject: RE: 340-048-0055 Interpretation

Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 3:49:33 PM
Thanks a lot.

Steve Mader

From: CHRISTENSEN Sara [mailto:Christensen.Sara@deq.state.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 3:27 PM

To: Mader, Steve/PDX

Cc: MRAZIK Steve; VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: RE: 340-048-0055 Interpretation

Steve,
Currently, fees are not charged for activities:

1. Requiring an operating permit for surface mining under ORS chapter 517(
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/517.html) ;

2. Relating to commercial sand and gravel removal operations;

3. Involving removal of less than 500 cubic yards of material; or

4. Involving a fill of less than two acres.

Thanks for your patience as we work through updating our website to reflect the new fee
rules that will be in effect July 31, 2013. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you
have any further 401 questions.

Sara Christensen

401 Water Quality Certification Coordinator
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
2020 SW 4th Avenue

Portland, Oregon 97201

503-229-6030

From: Steve.Mader@CH2M.com [mailto: ]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 2:21 PM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: RE: 340-048-0055 Interpretation

Maggie

Thanks for your reply. Excuse my ignorance, but if the fee structure in the effective rules
has an implementation date of July 31, 2013, what is the fee structure that is used today?
In particular, | would like to know what exemptions apply to 401 fees today.
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The 401 fee structure on DEQ’s website
(http://www.deqg.state.or.us/wa/sec401cert/fags.htm#q10) says, “some projects are
currently exempt from fees,” but | cannot determine which projects are exempt. Am |
making sense?

Steve Mader
Environmental Manager

CH2M HILL, Inc.

2020 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 300
Portland, Oregon 97201, USA
Direct 503.736.4312

Fax 503.736.2043

Mobile 503.780.5281
smader@ch2m.com

From: VANDEHEY Maggie [mailto:VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 2:11 PM

To: Mader, Steve/PDX
Subject: RE: 340-048-0055 Interpretation

Hi Steve,

You may link to the current rules on:
http://www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/rules.htm. The fees you are referring to are
in the current effective OAR but the fee section has a future effective date. The
history at the bottom of the rule has an effective date. In the case of OAR 340-048-
0055, the effective date is 1-16-13.
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Regards,

Maggie Vandehey |EIM |Sr. Operations and Policy Analyst

Department of Environmental Quality | 34000

811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR 97204-1390 | vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us
503.229.6878 | In OR 800.452-4011 | & 503.229.6730
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From: Steve.Mader@CH2M.com [mailto:Steve.Mader@CH2M.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 12:23 PM
ie.vandehey@state.or.us

Subject: 340-048-0055 Interpretation

Hello Maggie

I am wanting to know the current OAR language for 340-048-0055 (Fee Schedule for
Certifications). The version of the OAR on the state website gives the OAR effective July
31, 2013. What is the currently effective OAR?

Thanks.

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
Date: Thursday, March 14, 2013 12:58:08 PM
Sara

| have a nagging question about 340-048-0055. If the current -0055 rules provide DEQ with
authority to assess 401 Cert fees beginning July 31, 2013, where is DEQ’s current authority
provided? | am thinking it must be referenced somewhere in the OARs, but | cannot find the
location.

Thanks.

Steve Mader
Environmental Manager

CH2M HILL, Inc.

2020 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 300
Portland, Oregon 97201, USA
Direct 503.736.4312

Fax 503.736.2043

Mobile 503.780.5281
smader@ch2m.com

From: CHRISTENSEN Sara [mailto:Christensen.Sara@deg.state.or.us]
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
(http://www.deq.state.or.us/wg/sec401cert/fags.htm#qgi10) says, “some projects are
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
http://www.deg.state.or.us/regulations/rules.htm. The fees you are referring to are
in the current effective OAR but the fee section has a future effective date. The
history at the bottom of the rule has an effective date. In the case of OAR 340-048-
0055, the effective date is 1-16-13.



mailto:Steve.Mader@CH2M.com

mailto:Steve.Mader@CH2M.com

http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/sec401cert/faqs.htm#q10

mailto:smader@ch2m.com

mailto:VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us

http://www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/rules.htm



e R e b L L L L e e L e ]
o pestfcson DEC) may refund e fee or some postion f i defermines it o0 certficabon & requred, that mewmal program costs wese ok mouns
assagnrmeent o6 prosades] o e winng Eppiaton has been fled

St Acth: RS 368 063 & 4680047 \
Sts. Implemented RS 468 (68
Hist: DECH 215088 £ £ cent of 102298 Rerurrbered from 30MMA.0000 DIEC 2.2000 { & cert of 1508 DEQ 12003 £ Beed f 10803

Regards,

Maggie Vandehey |EIM |Sr. Operations and Policy Analyst
Department of Environmental Quality | 34000

811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR 97204-1390 | vandehey.maggie@deg.state.or.us
503.229.6878 | In OR 800.452-4011 | 503.229.6730

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
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From: ADES Dennis R

To: VANDEHEY Maggie; CLIPPER Chris

Cc: ALDRICH Greq; MRAZIK Steve; DECONCINI Nina
Subject: RE: RM - 401TEMP - Implementation Plan

Date: Monday, March 25, 2013 4:39:05 PM

Thank you both very much

Dennis Ades

Surface Water Management Section Manager
Water Quality Division

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5589

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 4:34 PM

To: CLIPPER Chris

Cc: ADES Dennis R

Subject: RE: RM - 401TEMP - Implementation Plan

Hi Chris,

Congratulations! The 401 Certification Fee rule has been filed and is effective as of today. The
attachment is proof of SOS filing and LC submittal. With online filing, we no longer develop a
certificate but the information comes from the new staff report. We still ask LC to date stamp the
SOS-issued Certificate and return it to us. We no longer have the problems with submitting to LC
too late or too early since | file within a few minutes of getting SOS proof of filing. We still have
problems with LC saying they didn’t get our notice; therefore, | send it by registered shuttle. All
documentation goes in the post-EQC folder on Rules_Development.

Under the new process, we have an email from the program that authorizes me to file the rules,
shares any changes the EQC may have made and verifies the effective date. A hallway chat with
Stephanie and Greg and your email below provided this information.

| don’t know about the program aspects below but | am responsible for updating the Rules
Registry.

Maggie

From: CLIPPER Chris

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 12:55 PM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Cc: CLIPPER Chris

Subject: RM - 401TEMP - Implementation Plan

Hi Maggie,

I'd like to clarify the implementation steps | think are needed for the temporary rulemaking -
401 certification fee, adopted by EQC on 3/21/13. Some of these steps are mandatory
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(required by statute), while others represent DEQ best practices.

1) File rules with Secretary of State. This should be done as soon as possible.
Certificate of Filing Temporary Rules (Rules are to become effective upon
filing.)
Statement of Need and Justification
Adopted rules (no changes shown)

Rules will be published in the Bulletin and OAR website May 1, 2013.

2) File rules with Legislative Counsel. Submitted within 10 days of submittal to SOS.
Copy of Certificate of Filing Temporary Rules
Copy of Statement of Need and Justification
Adopted rules (changes shown)

The Statement of Need and Justification and Adopted rules (changes
shown) are on the sharepoint site. | don’t think you need anything from me to
complete the SOS and LC filing.

3) Rules will be automatically updated on
http://www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/rules.htm since the adopted rules are text
with no tables. This site links to the OAR website. Since there’s no policy change,
the 401 program doesn’t need to update their program website.

4) No rule adoption announcement is required for stakeholders (Govdelivery
recipients, legislators) since we notified this group prior to rule adoption. Model
Rule 137-001-0080(1) specifies this. | recommend no announcement.

5) The 401 program will verify accuracy of SOS publication ~ May 1, 2013.
6) I'll submit the official rulemaking record.

7) A five year rule review is not required. Rule only effective until July 31, 2013, and it
was an amendment.

Please let me know if you agree with the above, and | will send to those who need to
know.

Thanks.

Christopher Clipper

Permit Program Analyst

Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
811 SW 6th Avenue | Portland, OR 97204

T: 503-229-5656 | clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us
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From: ROICK Tom

To: VANDEHEY Maaggie
Subject: RE: RM - 401TEMP - Implementation Plan
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 10:42:31 AM

Thanks. And thanks for taking on the Umatilla temporary rule!

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 4:46 PM

To: ROICK Tom

Subject: FW: RM - 401TEMP - Implementation Plan

FYI —SOS filing information may be useful.

From: ADES Dennis R

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 4:39 PM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie; CLIPPER Chris

Cc: ALDRICH Greg; MRAZIK Steve; DECONCINI Nina
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
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